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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The church is a large, x§^-tangiilaT^,,IDasjonrx.._s,,tructure, its brown 
Connecticut sandstone^walls laid in random ashlar pattern, with regular 
quoining at the corners. It is,.above abasement, of one high, o'peri 
story internally, containing there a gallery; exterior walls are di­ 
vided by a belt course at.rthe gallery level, with a tier of large, single, 
round-arched windows above and smaller, paired windows below. The gable 
reflfLis carried by large timber trusses supported by the outer masonry 
walls and the nave arcades. The main. entrance_,__inthe west, gable end 
framed by corner towers^has triple arc¥eOc> onlays under triple arched 
windows. The window label moaldings, the eaves and eave brackets and 
particularly the~"arched doorways all show (Lombardic) Romanesque Re­ 
vival detail.

The corner towers are square in Dlan and of uneqxial height. The 
south one terminates just above the eaves line, the north one just 
above the ridge line, of the main roof. Originally the north tower car­ 
ried a concave, steep pyramidal roof and an open cupola with^a weather- 
vane: these were lost in a hurricane but are seen in early views.

The main entrance leads to a shallow narthex; stairs to the gal­ 
leries are in the corner towers left and right. Beyond the narthex is 
the main auditorium or sanctuary, with a high nave, single aisles to 
either side with galleries above, and a very shallow chancel against the 
east~wall framed by a large arch. The sanctuary seats over 1,000. In­ 
terior walls are finished with wood wainscoting above which is plaster 
scored in rusticated patterns. Flat plaster ceilings are carried on 
deeply projecting beams with large, curved knee braces. Round-arched 
doorwavs have mediaeval-type mouldings.

Interior decoration by John LaFarge in i860 included new colored 
windows, minting of-the altar wall, and tainting the ceilings. Blues, 
preens, reds, and gold predominate, and rich, deep, tapestried patterns 
run throughout. The east wall is done in oil paint directly on the 
slightly textured plaster wall. Some of the stained glass windows are 
signed and dated.

A parish house was added in 1908. It adjoins the original build­ 
ing on ttii east, and contains offices and meeting-rooms in two floors
and a partial basement.
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This building serves the United Congregational Church which was 
formed in 1833 by the union of the First and Second Congregational 
parishes in Newport. Their history goes back to the late 17th century, 
and Ezra Stiles is included in the list of distinguished ministers of 
the churches. The present building was built during the pastorate 
(l8hl-l873) of Dr. Thatcher Thayer, one of the more important clergymen 
in Newport's history.

The cornerstone of the present building was laid_December 5> 1.855 
and the building was dedicated January 15, 1857. The building was de­ 
signed by the architect Joseph G. Wells_. Builders and contractors in­ 
cluded, for carpentry, John SniffenfTor masonry, Samuel McCorkle and 
Sons; for stone-cutting, William Crommelin. In l8fiO_the interior of 
the church was 46^pr_a1bjed_by__ John LaFarge, and it contains important ex­ 
amples of his jnur^l-pa.inting_and'_stained glass work.

The United Congregational Church.is an interesting and well-pre­ 
served example of the Romanesque Revival, brownstone churches of the 
mid-19th century, and as such has a unique spot in the history of New­ 
port's church architecture. It is particularly well sited, and it 
forms an important architectural accent in a predominately residential 
or residentially-scaled urban setting.



Newport Mercury, December 8, 18£>.

Congregationalism, including a short history of the United Congregational
Church of Newport, Rhode Island
1970).

Documents, a coloured lithograph and 
United Congregational Church, Ne

(Newport, Rhode Island, c. 1965-

early photographs owned by the 
wport, Rhode Island.
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tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 
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forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 
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